Summons to Meeting
Thursday 11 June 2020

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee
Friday 19 June 2020, 1.30 pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting
Membership:
Councillor Iain Greaney (Chair)
Councillor Carmel Bell
Councillor John Crouch
Councillor Michael Heaslip
Councillor Daniel Horsley
Councillor Carni McCarron-Holmes

Councillor Nicky Cockburn
Councillor Malcolm Grainger
Councillor Joe Holliday
Councillor Adrian Kirkbride

This meeting will be broadcast live on the Allerdale Borough Council YouTube™ Channel
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions
or queries contact Ian Hinde on 01900 702544.

Agenda
1.

Minutes (Pages 3 - 6)
To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2020

2.

Apologies for Absence

3.

Declaration of Interests
Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to
any item on the agenda, in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

4.

Questions
To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting.

5.

Public Participation
To hear representations from members of the public on items which appear on
the agenda – submitted in writing or by electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2
working days before the meeting.

6.

Council Strategy Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21 (Pages 7 - 28)
To consider the Interim Delivery Plan and formulate any comments to submit to
Executive for consideration.

7.

Proposed Work Programme 2020/21 (Pages 29 - 42)
To consider proposed items for this Committee's work programme 2020-2021
and select items for inclusion.

8.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive Protocol (Pages 43 - 52)
To consider the draft protocol for working arrangements between the Executive
and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and to agree to submit the protocol
to the Executive for approval and adoption.

9.

Forward Plan (Pages 53 - 66)

Chief Executive

Date of Next Meeting:
Friday 17 July 2020, 1.30 pm
Zoom Virtual Meeting

Agenda Item 1
At a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held in Council Chamber,
Allerdale House on Friday 21 February 2020 at 1.30 pm
Members

Councillor Nicky Cockburn
Councillor Michael Heaslip
Councillor Adrian Kirkbride

Councillor Iain Greaney (Co-Chair)
Councillor John Crouch
Councillor Daniel Horsley
Councillor Carni McCarron-Holmes

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Alan Pitcher, Councillor Carmel
Bell, Councillor Malcolm Grainger, Councillor Joe Holliday and Councillor Michael Little
Staff Present
B Carlin, A FitzGerald, A Gilbert, R Griffin, I Hinde, J Irving, L Jardine and E Ridings
Also Present
Councillor J Farebrother and Councillor E Lynch

388.

Minutes
The minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2020 were signed as a correct
record.

389.

Declaration of Interests
None declared

390.

Questions
None received

391.

Public Participation
None received

392.

To consider the report of the Climate Change Task and Finish Group
Councillors Farebrother, Cockburn and Lynch, supported by the Policy Manager
(Climate Change and Nuclear) presented the report of the Climate Change
Task and Finish Group.
On 25 September 2019, Allerdale Borough Council agreed a motion relating to
climate change and made a specific commitment to reducing carbon emissions.
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee was requested to consider how Council
could respond to the commitments in the motion and a Task and Finish Group
(TFG) was set up to lead this work. The TFG met several times and held a
workshop for external stakeholders. The group had also considered the petition

Page 3

presented to the Council on 11 December 2019, which was integrated into its
consideration of the motion.
As part of its work, the TFG received presentations on several different topics,
including the Council’s Local Plan and Cumbria’s Joint Health Strategy. It also
considered information from other local authorities (e.g. Stroud District Council
and South Lakes District Council), as well as other bodies such as Friends of
the Earth and Zero Carbon Britain.
The report made 18 recommendations to the committee (included in the report).
Debate then ensued in relation to policy and decision making and members
were advised of the LGA climate change toolkit.
Councillor Heaslip then moved the motion to approve the 18 recommendations.
The motion to approve was seconded by Councillor Horsley.
A vote was taken on the motion to approve the 18 recommendations, 7 voted in
favour, 0 against and 0 abstentions.
The motion was carried.

393.

Strategic Commissioning and Procurement Strategy
The Head of Projects and Programmes presented the draft Strategic
Commissioning and Procurement strategy to members and sought feedback
before the final draft is presented to the Executive Committee (18 March 2020).
Members were advised that the new strategy was a refresh of existing
procurement and commissioning policies with focus on strategy, resilience,
climate and social value and with the aim of increasing local spending. The new
strategy also aims to tackle modern slavery and human exploitation. Members
were advised that all feedback would be considered and where applicable,
incorporated into the final strategy document.
Members asked questions in relation to the third sector, community/supplier
engagement and the tender process.
Officers then clarified the tender process and explained how feedback following
an unsuccessful tender is currently provided back to suppliers. It was also
explained that the council regularly consults with the Chamber of Commerce
and local suppliers, including those who supply the council, those who have
been unsuccessful in the tender process and suppliers that chose not to apply.
Debate then ensued in relation to compulsory competitive tendering and
concerns were raised over the specifications that are provided to suppliers.
Members then noted the contents of the report.

Page 4

394.

Quarter 3 Performance Report 2019/20
The Policy Manager (Corporate, Performance and Information) introduced the
Quarter 3 performance report for 2019/20 and provided an overview of the
report including key projects and activities, corporate KPIs and strategic risks.
Members were informed that most of the activities/projects were performing as
expected. The exception as in quarter 2, being delays with the Arcus project
and the ongoing establishment of a new delivery model for waste services. It
was also explained that due to resourcing issues some ‘home with multiple
occupancy’ (HMO) licences may not be up to date.
Members asked questions in relation to the Arcus project and HMOs and
expressed concerns with the new waste contract which was showing on the
report with the Red ‘RAG Status’ which is defined as ‘having significant
concerns over achieving outputs or there is serious slippage in the timetable or
there are major issues to rectify’. Officers provided assurance to members that
the project is on track for successful implementation.
Debate then moved to assets and questions were raised from Councillor
Heaslip in relation to Council owed assets and the Councils use of its
properties. The Head of Programme and Project explained that the Capital
Strategy 2020/21 which will include the full asset register which shows the
current status and future plans.
Members noted the contents of the report.

395.

Forward Plan
Members noted the contents of the forward plan.

396.

Work Programme and Outcomes Monitoring
Members were advised that an invite had been issued to all the representatives
of outside scrutiny bodies and this will be included as an item for the next
meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.
Members then discussed potential items to be included in the 2020/21 work
programme.
Members noted the contents of the work programme.

397.

Task and Finish Group/Working Group Updates
Updates were provided to members of the work of the task and finish groups


Budget group – the group will meet again once the budget has been
approved.

Page 5



Procurement Group – the group are due to meet with officers following
receipt of the lessons learnt report, this however may be delayed due to
the commercial sensitivity of the report.



Future Waste Management Group – the group is due to meet with
officers on 26 February 2020 and the implementation of the LATCO is on
track.



Climate Change Group – Report presented earlier in the meeting; all 18
recommendations approved.

The meeting closed at 3.30 pm

Page 6

Agenda Item 6
Allerdale Borough Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 19 June 2020
Council Strategy Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21

The Reason for the Decision

To consider the draft Interim Delivery Plan
2020/21. The Interim Delivery Plan sets out
specific activity to be undertaken over the next
year working towards achieving the objectives set
out in the Council Strategy and is the proposed
vehicle by which the Council will report progress
against Council Strategy priorities during 2020/21.

Summary of options considered

Overview and Scrutiny Committee may wish to
provide some comments to the Executive on the
draft Interim Delivery Plan for consideration at
Executive on 24 June 2020.

Recommendations

1. That Committee members consider the draft
Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21 as presented at
Appendix A.
2. That the Committee make specific
recommendations to the Executive on the draft
proposals as appropriate.

Financial / Resource Implications

The budget setting process is an ongoing annual
exercise that determines the financial plans for
current and future years and is informed by the
Council’s priorities as set out in the Council
Strategy. There are no resource requirements
arising directly from this report.

Legal / Governance Implications

The Council Strategy forms part of the Council’s
budget and policy framework and responsibility
for it is shared between the Executive and the
Council.
Overview and Scrutiny Committee are able to
make recommendations to the Executive on the
draft Interim Delivery Plan proposals.

Community Safety Implications

None arising directly from this report.

Health and Safety and Risk
Management Implications

The Interim Delivery Plan will be delivered by
service areas with relevant risks being managed
on an operational level. At a corporate level the

Page 7

Executive will manage the risk of not delivering
the Plan and therefore not achieving its
objectives.
Equality Duty considered / Impact
Assessment completed

An equality impact assessment of the Council
Strategy was carried out. The equality
implications of individual projects and
programmes of work will be considered as
appropriate.

Wards Affected

All

The contribution this decision would
make to the Council’s priorities

The Interim Delivery Plan sets out specific activity
that will be undertaken over the next year to work
towards achieving the objectives set out in the
Council Strategy in the context of the ongoing
Covid-19 pandemic.

Is this a Key Decision

No

Portfolio Holder

Councillor Mike Johnson and Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald

Lead Officer

Alex FitzGerald, Policy Manager (Corporate,
Performance and Information)
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale.gov.uk

Report Implications
Community Safety

Y

Employment (external to the Council)

Y

Financial

N

Employment (internal)

Y

Legal

N

Partnership

Y

Social Inclusion

Y

Asset Management

Y

Equality Duty

N

Health and Safety

Y

Background papers ……Council Strategy 2020-2030……………………………

Page 8

1.0

Introduction

1.1

The Council Strategy 2020-30 was approved by Council in December 2019.
The Council Strategy sets out priority themes and a clear set of objectives for
each theme over 10 years.

1.2

The Council Strategy describes the outcomes the Council aims to achieve for
its communities and gives an overview of the kinds of activity it will undertake
to achieve those outcomes.

1.3

Under normal circumstances the Council would be setting a Delivery Plan
which would map out in more detail specific activity to deliver against the
priorities and objectives in the Council Strategy over the medium term.
However, these are not normal circumstances. Since the new Council
Strategy was agreed the Covid-19 pandemic has taken hold - it has led to
huge societal and economic upheaval and is having a significant impact on
the Council’s functions and finances.

1.4

The overall long term strategic direction as set out in the Council Strategy
does not need to fundamentally alter at this point, however, the focus does
need to shift in the shorter term. In the very short term Council activity is
concentrated on supporting Allerdale’s communities and businesses through
the immediate crisis and response, making sure that people can get the
services and support that they need from the Council.

1.5

Whilst still dealing with the immediate crisis and response the Council is also
now beginning to enter a transition and recovery phase and will need to
develop dynamic approaches to support Allerdale’s communities and help the
local economy rebuild, whilst at the same time making sure that the Council
as an organisation is stable and Council services are running as effectively as
possible.

1.6

It is difficult to place any precise timescales on recovery - the phasing of the
recovery will be influenced by national policy decisions that the Government
makes as the situation evolves over the coming weeks and months – but it is
important to start mapping out recovery activities, as well as continuing to
deliver the immediate response phase effectively.

2.0

Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21

2.1

The draft Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21 is attached as Appendix A. The draft
Interim Delivery Plan presents a combination of key projects, programmes
and activities planned prior to the pandemic and those generated as a result
of the pandemic.

2.2

This Interim Delivery Plan is written to cover the next year only. It is
envisaged that over that time the Council can build up a more detailed
understanding of the impacts the pandemic has had and will continue to have
on the Council as an organisation, the local economy and Allerdale’s
communities and a clearer sense of what the medium and longer term

Page 9

challenges look like. This will allow the creation of more solid medium term
plans for 2021 onwards, in part using the learning captured over the coming
months to help shape new approaches and better ways of working.
2.3

The draft Interim Delivery Plan follows the six priorities set out in the Council
Strategy:
 A financially secure council
 A cleaner, greener Allerdale
 Invest to grow
 Outstanding local services
 Thriving towns and villages
 Resilient communities

2.4

For each priority a series of key projects and activities are set out, in addition
to key performance measures focused on the effective delivery of Council
services.

2.5

In developing the Interim Delivery Plan consideration has been given to key
projects and programmes planned prior to the Covid-19 pandemic, provision
of council services, and new tasks driven by the pandemic. These have been
considered in terms of priority and feasibility in the current climate given the
resource demands placed on council services by the pandemic response and
recovery.

2.6

In light of the ongoing pandemic and rapidly moving national policy
environment it is still difficult to place precise timescales on some of the
activity within the Plan and timescales may need to be revised as things
become clearer. The Interim Delivery Plan may therefore need further
consideration and refinement throughout the coming year.

2.7

Underpinning the draft Interim Delivery Plan, service areas are producing
revised service plans to build in service specific recovery activity.

2.8

Progress on key activity will be reported quarterly to Executive. The Interim
Delivery Plan will also be published alongside the Council Strategy 2020-2030
on our website and reports on progress will be published on a quarterly basis.

3.0

Consultation/Customer Focus

3.1

The Council consulted with a range of partners and stakeholders on the
development of the Council Strategy.

3.2

The draft Interim Delivery Plan has been developed in conjunction with each
of the Council’s departments.

4.0

Finance/Resource Implications

4.1

The budget setting process is an ongoing annual exercise that determines the
financial plans for current and future years and is informed by the Council’s
priorities as set out in the Council Strategy. Information on resources

Page 10

allocated is contained in the Council Budget published annually. In light of the
ongoing pandemic the budget for 2020/21 will be revised in year and the
Delivery Plan may need revising as the financial implications of the pandemic
are reassessed throughout 2020/21. There are no additional resource
requirements requested arising directly from this report at this time.
5.0

Legal Implications and Risks

5.1

The Council Strategy forms part of the Council’s budget and policy framework
and responsibility for it is shared between the Executive and the Council.

5.2

If an appropriate Interim Delivery Plan is not in place there is a risk of a lack of
focus of Council activities and resources on the delivery of the outcomes for
the people of Allerdale identified in the Council Strategy 2020-2030, and no
framework for monitoring and managing delivery of the Council Strategy other
than at service level.

6.0

Recommendations

6.1

That Committee members consider the draft Interim Delivery Plan 2020/21 as
presented at Appendix A.

6.2

That the Committee make specific recommendations to the Executive on the
draft proposals as appropriate.

Nik Hardy
Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12

Council Strategy 2020-2030
Improving lives and improving futures through sustainable action

Page 13

Interim Delivery Plan
2020-21
[Insert graphic as per bottom of Council Strategy]

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Introduction

Page 14

Our Council Strategy shapes everything we do. Our
new Council Strategy 2020-30 sets the strategic
direction for our Council over the next 10 years. It
describes the outcomes we would like to achieve for
our communities and gives an overview of the kinds
of activity we will undertake to achieve those
outcomes.

making sure that our organisation is stable and our services are running as
effectively as possible. Whilst it is difficult to place any precise timescales
on recovery - the phasing of the recovery will be influenced by national
policy decisions that the Government makes as the health crisis evolves
over the coming weeks and months – we recognise how important it is that
we start to map out recovery activities, as well as continuing to deliver the
immediate response phase effectively.

Under normal circumstances we would be setting a 4
year Delivery Plan which would map out in more
detail how we will deliver against the priorities and
objectives in the Council Strategy. However, these
are not normal circumstances. Since our new
Council Strategy was agreed in December 2019 the
Covid-19 pandemic has taken hold - it has led to
huge societal and economic upheaval and is having
a significant impact on our organisation’s functions
and finances.

This Interim Delivery Plan is written to cover the next year only. Over that
time we will gain a more detailed understanding of the impacts the
pandemic has had and will continue to have on our organisation, our
economy and our communities and a clearer sense of what the medium and
longer term challenges look like. This will allow us to build some more solid
medium term plans using the learning we capture over the next months to
help shape new approaches and better ways of working.

Our overall long term strategic direction does not
need to fundamentally alter at this point, but we do
need to shift our focus in the shorter term. In the
very short term we are concentrating on supporting
our communities and businesses through the
immediate crisis, making sure that people can get the
services and support that they need from us.
Beyond the immediate crisis there will be a transition
and recovery phase and we will need to develop
dynamic approaches to support our communities and
help our economy rebuild, whilst at the same time
Allerdale Borough Council

This Interim Delivery Plan follows the six priorities set out in the Council
Strategy:
 A financially secure council
 A cleaner, greener Allerdale
 Invest to grow
 Outstanding local services
 Thriving towns and villages
 Resilient communities
For each priority we set out key projects that we need to keep on track over
the coming year, key service activity that will need focus over the next year
as we move through transition and recovery phases, and key performance
measures focused on the effective delivery of our services.

2

A financially secure council
Our objectives: Address the projected budget gap  Become self-sufficient by 2030  Become more commercial  Become more
efficient and productive
A key focus over the next months will be on fully understanding the impact that the Covid-19 pandemic has had and will continue to have on the
Council’s finances and building that understanding into our future financial projections and plans. This will include analysing the impacts on the
Council’s income streams with a focus on restoring income streams and/or developing new streams where appropriate. The Covid-19 crisis has
placed even more pressure on our finances and highlights even further the importance of achieving efficiency and effectiveness in the delivery of
our functions and finding ways to improve our resilience through additional sources of income. Key activity for this year will also include
considering the changes that the Council can make to how it operates going forward, building on the success and learning from our experiences of
operating and using technology differently during the Covid-19 lockdown period. This work includes considering the sustainability of new ways of
working that have been developed during the response to Covid-19 and ensuring resources are aligned to maintain high levels of performance for
our customers.

Page 15

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Responsible Head of
Service

Analyse actual and projected financial impacts of Covid-19 crisis and recovery phase and build
into revised budget decisions for 2020/21 and medium term financial plan

by Mar 2021

Finance and Property

Develop and deliver service specific recovery plans for our income generating services (in
particular trade waste, estates, and car parking)

from May 2020

Finance and Property

Review the Council’s Target Operating Model and working practices as part of our Recovery
Strategy

from June 2020

Programmes and Projects

Continue a programme of service reviews across the council looking at cost, quality and delivery
mechanisms (building in learning from operating during the pandemic)

from June 2020

Programmes and Projects

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Key performance indicators

Frequency

Target 2020/21

% of council income that is from grants, CTtax, NNDR, fees and charges (including
commercial income streams)

Annual

Aiming to reduce reliance on grants over longer
term

Overall % of budget coming from balances

Annual

Aiming to reduce over longer term

Level of forecast budget gap

Annual

Aiming to reduce over longer term

% of invoiced debt collected within 30 days of invoicing

Monthly

A reducing trend through the year

% of debt outstanding for over 90 days

Monthly

A reducing trend through the year

NNDR collection rate

Monthly

97.7%

Council Tax collection rate

Monthly

97.2%

Occupancy rates of Council’s property portfolio

Monthly

90%

Page 16
Allerdale Borough Council

4

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

A cleaner, greener Allerdale
Our objectives: Make sure our neighbourhoods are clean and tidy  Reduce waste and increase recycling  Improve and protect our
open spaces and green infrastructure  Ensure environmental sustainability is at the heart of our policies  Use our assets to encourage
green technology
We have clear objectives around waste, recycling and neighbourhood cleanliness. For the rest of this year we aim to provide our waste and
recycling services with as little disruption as possible whilst addressing issues with increased waste to landfill and increased fly tipping seen during
the lockdown period. The current crisis has also highlighted even more the importance of our open spaces and green infrastructure for everyone to
enjoy for exercise and wellbeing – we will continue to make sure our neighbourhoods and open spaces are clean, tidy and safe, take enforcement
action where necessary, and work to improve and protect those spaces. It is also important not to lose sight of the environmental agenda amidst
the current crisis, so we aim to progress work on biodiversity and on producing a Climate Change Action Plan. There have been demonstrable
short term environmental benefits from the pandemic crisis and it will be important to feed learning from this period into the development of the
Climate Change Action Plan.

Page 17

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Tackle and reduce fly tipping through enforcement action and educational activity focusing
resources on known hotspots.

from March 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Carry out recycling initiatives and educational campaigns to reduce waste

by March 2021

Finance and Property

Progress strategic green infrastructure and biodiversity projects and encourage
environmental volunteering: Water Environment Grant projects at Siddick Pond; Northside
allotment improvements; Workington Nature Partnership projects; development of 'Get Cumbria
Buzzing' sites (12 sites)

Northside by 2021
Other projects by
2022

Finance and Property

Develop and start delivery of a Climate Change Action Plan

Developed by Sept
2020

Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Allerdale Borough Council

Responsible Head of
Service

5

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Key performance indicators

Frequency

Target 2020/21

Street cleanliness measure (litter, detritus and weeds)

Monthly

Number of fly tipping incidents

Monthly

Number of Fixed Penalty Notices issued (fly tipping)

Quarterly

Aim to increase through the year

% of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting

Quarterly

36%

Residual waste per household (kgs)

Quarterly

479kg

Number of valid missed waste and recycling collections

Monthly

Fewer than 80 per 100,000 per month

Aim to ensure sites do not fall below Grade
B standard
Aim to reduce through the year after
increase seen in March/April 2020

Page 18
Allerdale Borough Council

6

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Invest to grow
Our objectives: Use our asset portfolio to create new or different opportunities  Work with partners on key economic sites and
opportunities  Utilise the Allerdale Investment Partnership, the Local Enterprise Partnership and Britain’s Energy Coast to stimulate growth
 Develop a housing company to provide the right homes in the right places at the right price
Clearly we are starting from a very different point in terms of our local economy than we were when our Council Strategy was created and agreed.
The Covid-19 crisis has hit our local, national (and global) economies very hard and the repercussions are likely to be felt for years to come. Our
role will be to provide opportunities, assistance, support and leadership to help our area fulfil its potential. It is vital that in the short term we do all
we can to support local businesses and employers and stabilise the local economy, but we also need to look forwards to help create the conditions
to stimulate investment and development in Allerdale. Working with partners we need to create recovery plans that aim to develop a more inclusive,
resilient and green economy in the longer term, and help Cumbrian businesses to take advantage of opportunities to diversify and enter new
market segments. A key activity to support this work will be an ongoing assessment of intelligence and information to help us better understand the
impacts on the borough, for example how quickly and to what extent supply and demand returns, as we move through exit phases from lockdown.

Page 19

Key projects/activities
Develop plans for economic recovery including a new Economic Growth Strategy for Allerdale to
guide economic development activity to ambitiously rethink and rebuild the local economy over the longer
term

Timescales

Responsible Head
of Service

by Oct 2020

Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Deliver the national programmes of support grants to small businesses, including developing and
delivering any discretionary schemes to support local businesses

from April 2020

Customer Operations

Develop the Housing Company: existing properties let and converted (7 properties); develop Phase 2
Programme for future years

by 2021

Programme Director
(Maryport)

Allerdale Borough Council

7

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Responsible Head
of Service

Progress investment and regeneration schemes including:
 Review viability options for delivery of new business units at Reedlands Road

by Sept 2020

 Development of Lillyhall North to provide business accommodation (also a commercial opportunity
for the Council)

by March 2021

 Progress discussions around Lower Derwent Valley Regeneration Scheme (including a community
sports village)

from June 2020

 Development of other investment and regeneration opportunities with development partners and the
Allerdale Investment Partnership as a priority.

from June 2020

Programme Director
(Workington)

Page 20

Key performance indicators

Frequency

Target 2020/21

% of major planning applications determined within statutory period

Quarterly

90%

% of grant monies paid out in grants to small businesses

Monthly

Aiming to pay out 100% of grants by Oct
2020

Allerdale Borough Council

8

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Outstanding local services
Our objectives: Make it easy for customers to contact us  Ensure we get it right first time  Be bold in our use of technology  Look
at different and better ways to deliver services
We have successfully managed to keep our essential services running well throughout the Covid-19 crisis period, as well as taking on additional
tasks asked of us by national government to provide support to our businesses and communities. Part of our success has been rooted in our
previous work to enable digital delivery of services and a mobile workforce which will continue to be important going forward and we will be building
learning from the current period into future working practices. We have seen changing demand for some of our services during the initial crisis
phase (both increases and decreases) and we will need to plan for the year in terms of projected ongoing changes in demand. A few of our
services have been forced to cease under Covid-19 legislation and there will be work to do over the next year to map out when and how they can
resume. Departments will be working to develop service-specific recovery plans setting out how phased recovery will work taking into account
ongoing demand, risks and changes to working practices. Our aim will be to make sure our services are easy to access, helpful and efficient.

Page 21

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Responsible Head
of Service

Deliver technology projects to provide improved digital platforms and self-service options including:
- continued implementation of the Arcus land and property system
- purchase and implementation of a new finance, payroll and HR system

by March 2021

Governance and
Regulatory Services &
Finance and Property

Review the Council’s Target Operating Model and working practices as part of our Recovery Strategy

from May 2020

Programmes and
Projects

Continue a programme of service reviews across the council looking at cost, quality and delivery
mechanisms (building in learning from operating during the pandemic)

from May 2020

Programmes and
Projects

Ensure Allerdale Waste Services is delivering against performance targets

from April 2020

Finance and Property

Allerdale Borough Council

9

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Page 22

Key performance indicators

Frequency

Target 2020/21

% of abandoned calls

Monthly

7%

Customer satisfaction (ring back)

Monthly

90%

Number of complaints

Monthly

A reducing trend over the year

% change in website unique page views

Monthly

% change in new website users

Monthly

Facebook reach rate

Monthly

Facebook engagement rate

Monthly

Average engagement rate of more than
20% over the previous 3 month period

Digital transactions as a % of total transactions

Monthly

New indicator - baseline year

Overall time ICT systems available for use

Monthly

99.9%

Allerdale Borough Council

5% increase over previous year on six
month rolling average
30% increase over previous year on six
month rolling average
10% rise in reach over a six month
rolling period over the previous six
month period

10

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Thriving towns and villages
Our objectives: Support businesses  Create deliverable town plans that enable our towns to adapt to the changing nature of the high
street  Ensure there are suitable, affordable, decent homes for all  Give people a reason to visit our towns (festivals, events, cultural and
sporting activities, markets)  Increase the number of people living in our town centres  Build communities, not just homes
This is an important area for us, made even more significant in the current circumstances. A key focus over the next months will be on fully
understanding the impact that the Covid-19 pandemic has had and will continue to have on our towns, villages and businesses and to build that
understanding into our future plans. This will include analysing the impacts on our town centres, the wider business community and the housing
market as we move through the different recovery phases the government have now set out. Our high streets were already being impacted by
changes in the way we all shop, and there are now a new set of challenges that our businesses will need to adapt to with ongoing restrictions,
regulations and changes.

Page 23

As a council we have a number of service areas that can support businesses with advice and key services such as planning, building control,
licensing and environmental health and we will make sure we are offering helpful and proactive advice and guidance for businesses. We can also
make sure we help to maintain demand in the local economy by using local suppliers where we can, and paying local suppliers promptly. Our two
big regeneration programmes in Maryport and Workington continue to be vitally important for those towns, and we will be reviewing and where
necessary reprogramming our activities to reflect the needs of each town.

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Maryport Regeneration Programme: work to access funding from the Future High Street Fund and
Heritage Action Zone and development of the town centre and waterfront plans, building in new
intelligence about the impacts of the pandemic.

Submit FHS
business case by
end July 2020

Workington Town Deal:
- Develop investment plan building in intelligence about the impacts of the pandemic
- Develop Delivery Plan once funding secured for 2021 onwards

by August 2020
from 2021

Allerdale Borough Council

Responsible Head of
Service
Programme Director
(Maryport)

Programme Director
(Workington)

11

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Key projects/activities

Timescales

Responsible Head of
Service

from April 2020

Programme Director
(Workington) &
Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Undertake work with partners to support the recovery of the visitor economy including assessing
the impact, considering appropriate interventions and delivering actions as part of a recovery plan for
the visitor sector, markets and events.

from June 2020

Programme Director
(Workington) &
Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Complete the Allonby to Silloth coastal cyclepath extension to support the visitor economy and
health and wellbeing agenda

Open by 2021

Programme Director
(Workington)

Undertake business engagement and support activity to enable the Council to better understand
businesses issues, challenges and ideas and feed those through to local, regional and national forums.

Deliver targeted public realm schemes in our towns including:

Page 24

 Work with the county council to consider temporary physical changes to road and pavement
layouts to support our town centre businesses with ongoing social distancing measures

from June 2020

 Progress the Central Way underpass improvement scheme

Phase 1 by
March 2021

Programme Director
(Workington) &
Finance and Property

Ensure our regulatory services work to assist businesses as much as possible, such as efficient
planning, building control, licensing and environmental health processes, implementing improvements to from March 2020
the provision of services to help businesses

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Undertake work to understand and address impacts of the pandemic on the housing market over
short, medium and longer term

from June 2020

Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Deliver disabled facilities grants and review the Housing Grants and Assistance Policy in light of the
pandemic.

from April 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Allerdale Borough Council

12

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Page 25

Key performance indicators

Frequency Target 2020/21

% of invoices from local Cumbrian businesses paid within 14 days

Monthly

98%

% of Council spend (less than £50k) on goods and services with local (Cumbrian) suppliers

Quarterly

50%

Numbers of affordable homes delivered

Quarterly

Not targeted

Full Plans determined within 5 weeks (Building Control)

Monthly

85%

% of Local Land Charges Searches carried out within 10 working days

Monthly

100%

% of minor and other planning applications determined within statutory period

Monthly

90%

No. of housing units granted planning permission

Quarterly

339

Number of DFGs approved

Monthly

Increase through the year

Allerdale Borough Council

13

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Resilient communities
Promote healthy, active lifestyles  Address community safety issues  Engage with our communities, and our
town and parish councils  Prevent and reduce homelessness  Address inequalities

Our objectives:

The pandemic crisis has had a profound effect on our communities and we will continue to see the effects of the crisis for some time to come. Over
the next months we will need to consider how we can help to support our residents and communities across the district as we move out of the
current restrictions, in particular how we continue to best support residents at greater risk as we move from the response phase into recovery.
Those at greater risk include residents with specific medical conditions as well as those with wider risk factors including social isolation, domestic
abuse, those with low income or in receipt of benefits, those in insecure, low-paid work, and the ageing population.

Page 26

Our homelessness service is vitally important and there will be much work to do over the next months to address ongoing demand as the economy
continues to be hard hit. Making sure there are a range of leisure opportunities for our communities to support health and wellbeing is also a key
activity for us and there will be work to do over the coming months to assess when and how our leisure centres can reopen. The Council
contributes to existing health and wellbeing, community safety and other networks that will continue to co-ordinate and deliver activity to support
our communities such as the Allerdale Health and Wellbeing Forum, the multi-agency Local Focus Hub, and the Allerdale Work and Skills
Partnership. The Council will build on and develop existing and new relationships to offer targeted, effective and long term support and assistance,
through recovery and beyond. Work to support communities will vary locally across communities within Allerdale using place-based intelligence to
identify need.

Timescales

Responsible Head
of Service

Work with GLL to plan for reopening and future operation of leisure centres including restarting
the Healthwise Scheme to deliver exercise on referral

from June 2020

Finance and Property

Deliver a £140k grants pot to support sporting clubs and associations to improve accessibility,
participation and to support recovery from impacts of the Coronavirus pandemic

by March 2021

Finance and Property

Further develop the Allerdale Local Focus Hub to drive a thriving families approach with existing
and new partners including responding to the ongoing impact of lockdown and continued social
distancing measures.

from April 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Provide advice and guidance, along with undertaking investigation and enforcement activity,
to support Covid-19 restrictions on businesses and help them provide safe environments.

from April 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Key projects/activities

Allerdale Borough Council

14

Interim Delivery Plan 2020-21

Timescales

Key projects/activities

Responsible Head
of Service

Page 27

Undertake test and trace activity in partnership with Cumbria County Council.

from June 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Develop a Resilient Communities Strategy setting out how we can support communities across
the district as we move out of the current restrictions and into recovery.

by Aug 2020

Strategy, Policy and
Performance

Deliver the Hardship Fund to support those on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme and others
experiencing financial hardship as a result of the pandemic.

from June 2020

Customer Operations

Implement the Homeless Strategy action plan including a focus on prevention activity and
ongoing work to help the additional people housed during the pandemic crisis to remain in
accommodation.

from June 2020

Customer Operations

Progress and launch the Cold to Cosy Homes Scheme – working towards launch in autumn
2020.

by Oct 2020

Governance and
Regulatory Services

Key performance indicators

Frequency

Target 2020/21

Leisure centre usage

Monthly

Aiming to increase gradually
once centres can reopen

% of homeless decisions made within guideline 56 days

Quarterly

100%

% of successful homeless preventions and relief outcomes

Quarterly

50%

Time taken to process Housing Benefit new claims (no. of days)

Monthly

15 days

Time taken to process Council Tax new claims (no. of days)

Monthly

20 days

Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax change of circumstances (no. of days)

Monthly

4 days

Allerdale Borough Council

15

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28

Agenda Item 7
Allerdale Borough Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 19 June 2020
Potential items for the 2020 - 2021 Work Programme

The Reason for the Decision

This report asks the Committee to select
items for inclusion in the Committee’s
work programme for 2020-2021.

Summary of options considered

Not applicable.

Recommendations

1.

That the Committee considers this
report and the proposed
programme items in the appendix;

2. That the Committee agrees selected
topic items for its work programme.
Financial / Resource Implications

There are no direct implications.

Legal / Governance Implications

There are no direct implications.

Community Safety Implications

There are no direct implications.

Health and Safety and Risk
Management Implications

There are no direct implications.

Equality Duty considered / Impact
Assessment completed

Not required for this report.

Wards Affected

All

The contribution this decision would
make to the Council’s priorities

The role of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee contributes to all Council
Strategy priorities.

Is this a Key Decision

No

Portfolio Holder

Not applicable

Lead Scrutiny Member

Councillor Iain Greaney (Chair)

Lead Officer

Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and
Partnerships)
01900 702544
ian.hinde@allerdale.gov.uk

Page 29

Report Implications (Please delete where applicable).
Community Safety

N

Employment (external to the Council)

N

Financial

N

Employment (internal)

N

Legal

N

Partnership

N

Social Inclusion

N

Asset Management

N

Equality Duty

N

Health and Safety

N

1.0

Introduction

1.1

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee operates with an annual work
programme of topics selected for consideration during the year.

1.2

Appended to this report are suggestions for inclusion in the programme for the
current year together with items remaining from the previous work
programme.

2.0

Suggested topics

2.1

There are 17 items in the list (appended). This list is extensive and it would be
difficult to adequately timetable all topics with sufficient appropriate committee
time during the twelve month period.

2.2

The advice given at the Committee's induction training was to select topics
based on the relevance to and effect on the greatest number of people as a
result of scrutinising a specific item.

2.3

The Committee may need to reject or delay some items from the list for this
year, particularly if meetings continue to be held online.

3.0

Task and Finish Groups

3.1

The Committee has the option to set up task and finish groups to address
selected topics.

3.2

Task and finish groups can include non-Committee members and invite those
with specific interest or expertise from outside the Council to join a task and
finish group.

4.0

Recommendations

4.1

It is recommended:

Page 30




That the Committee considers this report and the proposed programme
items in the appendix;
That the Committee agrees selected topic items for its work programme.

5.0

Conclusion

5.1

The Committee has a broad range of topics from which to select its work
programme, and it is unlikely that all topics identified can be covered.

5.2

The Committee has a number of options available to address the execution of
the work programme including task and finish groups or 'scrutiny in a day'
approaches.

Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and Partnerships)

Page 31

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

1

Page 33

2

3

4

Potential work
plan items

Further information

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?

Development of a
Resilient
Communities
Strategy

The Resilient Communities
Strategy will cover that
theme of the Council
Strategy and will build in
approaches around healthy,
active communities,
inequalities and community
engagement and support. It
will look to set out how we
can support communities
across the district as we
move out of the current
restrictions and into
recovery.

Update and
review of
Allerdale Waste
Services since
start of
operations

The service began in April;
Y
the committee might look at
how the service is performing
1/3/5/6/8
after a specified period i.e.
/ 9 / 13 / 14
six months or at the end of
the first year

Update and
review of town
based
programmes in
Workington and
Maryport

These are significant
programmes for the Council

Consideration of
this Council’s role
in the ongoing
public health
situation

There will be an ongoing role
Y
for councils in test and trace
activities.
The county council currently 1 / 3 / 5 / 6 / 8
/9
takes responsibility for public

Pre-scrutiny of draft
strategy. This will be a
key strategy document
5 / 8 / 13 / 14 for the Council
supporting the Council
Strategy and recovery
activity.
Y

The committee
previously looked at the
setting up of the service
through a task and finish
group

These programmes
support the Thriving
Towns and Villages
1 / 5 / 6 / 8 / 9 element of the Council
/ 13 / 14
Strategy

Approach

Pre-scrutiny approach. Informal
committee
meeting open to
all Councillors

Suggested
Date

Aug 2020

Progress report on
customer satisfaction;
efficiency reporting
could be referred to
Audit Committee

Agenda item
with
presentation

Progress report

Potentially
presentation to
the committee; Sept 2020 &
one meeting for March 2021
each or task
and finish
group(s)?

Need to define the
focus and outcome
might be – needs
further consideration?

Agenda item
with
presentations
and discussion

Y

Test and trace activity
will be key to ensuring
society and the economy
can return to some kind
of normal functioning so

09 / 06 / 2020

Sept 2020

July 2020

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

Potential work
plan items

Further information

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?

09 / 06 / 2020
Approach

Page 34

health in the county, but
districts have a role relating
to control of disease

needs to be operating
effectively in each local
area

Update from the
Director of Public
Health and the
council’s environmental
health team

5

Next steps and
actions resulting
from Covid-19
issues

What is the council’s role in
recovery?
Y
How are we able to support
businesses and communities
1/3/5/6/8
as a result?
/ 9 / 11 / 15

Emerging and changing
situation expected to
continue for the
foreseeable future
affecting all of life for
some time

To be considered – this Task and finish
is a broad area so
group(s)
there needs to be a
clear focus for any
work

6

Impact of
pandemic on
council
operations and
finances

There will be ongoing
financial implications for the
organisation. There have
also been different working
practices adopted during the
pandemic.

7

Review of the
overview and
scrutiny section
of the
Constitution

Some aspects of the content
could be better defined to
add clarity, particularly for
the call-in process

The Council will need to The Council will need Task and finish
understand and address to review the
group(s)
financial impacts.
effectiveness of
1/3/5/6/8
different working
/ 9 / 11 / 14 /
practices and consider
15
whether and how they
ought to be continued.

Suggested
Date

July 2020
ongoing

Y

Y
15

To confirm any
changes or
improvements the
committee wishes to
submit to the
Constitution Review
Group

July 2020
ongoing

Agenda item
September
2020

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

8

9

Page 35
10

11

Potential work
plan items

Further information

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?

09 / 06 / 2020
Approach

Development of a The current Housing
Pre-scrutiny of draft
Y
new Housing
Strategy runs up to 2021.
strategy.
Strategy
Work will begin later in
2020/21 to start developing a 1 / 3 / 8 / 11 /
13 / 14
new strategy.

Similar to previous
Informal
approaches to strategy presentation to
development, a
the Committee
‘briefing format’, again
inviting non-Committee
members to attend,
was thought to be the
appropriate method to
address this issue.

Development of a This work includes
new Economic
developing a new Economic
Growth Strategy Growth Strategy for Allerdale
to guide economic
development activity to
ambitiously rethink and
rebuild the local economy
over the longer term

Pre-Scrutiny of draft
strategy.
This will be a key
5 / 8 / 13 / 14 strategy document for
the Council, supporting
the Council Strategy and
recovery activity.

Similar to previous
approaches to strategy
development, a
‘briefing format’, again
inviting non-Committee
members to attend,
was thought to be the
appropriate method to
address this issue.

Progress report
on climate
change

This has been affected as a
result of the Covid-19 crisis
so progress will not be as
originally intended.

Creation of climate
change action plan
agreed as part of OSC
1 / 3 / 5 / 8 / 9 recommendations to
/ 11 / 14
Council

Update on progress of Agenda item
activities in action plan with
presentations
and discussion

Performance
management

This is an area of the
Council’s monitoring
processes which concerns
almost every aspect of its
operations and services.

Y

Y

Y
(2) / 6 / 8

OSC have a role in the
overview of performance
across the organisation
and how well priorities
are being met.

Possibly include
performance
management
generally: how is it
done; how effective is
it; what information do
Members need?

Informal
committee
meeting open to
all Councillors

Regular update
at meetings
(quarterly)

Suggested
Date

late 2020/21

Sept 2020

Dec 2020

Ongoing

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

Potential work
plan items

Further information

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?

09 / 06 / 2020
Approach

Suggested
Date

ITEMS OR SUGGESTIONS INCLUDING THOSE REMAINING FROM PREVIOUS YEAR

12

Page 36

13

Annual update
from the
Community
Safety
Partnership.

Scrutiny of the Community
Safety Partnership is written
into legislation as a
requirement of the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee. The
intention was to include
feedback from the Council’s
representatives to other
scrutiny related bodies

Review of
The original project was to
proposed
be reduced in scale.
development of a
stadium

Y
5/8/9

?
1/4/5/6/8
/ 11 / 12 / 13
c?

This is the only outside
body which the
Overview and Scrutiny
Committee is required to
scrutinise. Relates to the
partnership rather than
the detail of the work.

As well as hearing
about work
undertaken, the
Committee may wish to
explore if the
partnership structure is
effective and has the
correct membership
etc. Could include the
Allerdale Local Focus
Hub.

Update
provided to
Committee via
presentation

Dependent upon next
steps and further
decisions.

Specific focus could be
on process for
developing large scale
projects alongside
specific focus on the
development of the
stadium.

To be
determined
either in
Committee or
through a task
and finish
group.

July 2020

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

14

15

Potential work
plan items

Further information

Governance of
the Council's role
as a corporate
charity trustee

The Committee may wish to
consider how the Council
approaches governance of
this distinct Trustee is a
profound responsibility, with
potential role, and how it
reports on its charity trustee
functions.

Page 37

Analysis of
income and
spend by
geographic area

The Council Tax base for
each area is known and
therefore how much it
contributes; and the same for
the Business Rates base.
Discretionary income is
known too: council property
which generates income is
readily identifiable in its
location.

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?
?
15

Some links with other
groups, potentially
Constitution Review
Group or Member
Development Group.

Referral to the
Constitution
Review Group
or as a small
item within an
OSC meeting,
or a single
meeting issue
task and finish
group

Provide information to
aid understanding
This issue has arisen
before and it is
suggested it needs
facts and evidence for
further consideration.

Single item on
Committee
meeting
agenda.

(Constitution
Review
Group)

Most mainstream
revenue budget spend is
on non-geographically
Need to define specific services so may
what the focus be discounted when
and outcome considering discretionary
might be – spending by location.
needs further
consideration?

Approach

To highlight risk and
understanding of
responsibilities of
Members.

d

?

09 / 06 / 2020

Could also form
part of the ‘data
collection and
use’ review
currently being
instigated.

Suggested
Date

Autumn
2020

Winter /
spring 20202021

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA
Item
no.

Include (Y/N) Rationale for
Specific focus of the
& reasons
inclusion/not included item?

09 / 06 / 2020

Page 38

Potential work
plan items

Further information

16

Rural issues,
particularly
consideration of
addressing social
exclusion

The issues of social
Y
exclusion for those living in
rural areas are a concern for
1/3/6 /8/9
a number of organisations
/ 11
both locally and nationally,
as well as for local people
e
and local councillors are their
representatives. With a
number of possible issues to
explore, the Committee
would need to identify an
aspect to focus upon.

Issue of concern to a
number of Members and
influences provision of
services.

Definition of rural
needed? Highlighted
issues of transport and
local services provision
– links to planning
policies

Task and finish
group to fully
explore all
aspects
identified.

17

Completion of
focus on ESF
funded training
provision

The previous Committee had
?
received presentations from
a number of local training
1/2/3/4/5
providers together with an
/ 8 / 9 / 11
overview from Cumbria LEP.

Major funding for
employment and skills to consider success of
programmes and
potentially shape future
programmes

Concern over what
future provision may
cover and whether
value for money and
potential duplication
are issues.

Further
presentation
from providers
and LEP;
discussion with
MP regarding
any future
commissioning
through
government
departments

Other scrutiny bodies
to provide update on
their work:
LEP
Police Panel
Health Scrutiny

Agenda item
with
presentations
and discussion

c/e

18

Updates from
There are a number of other
representatives
scrutiny bodies which the
on other scrutiny Council is represented on.
bodies

To be clear about the
remit and work of other
scrutiny bodies which
1 / 3 / 5 / 8 / 9 the Council is
/ 11 / 15
represented on.
Y

Approach

Suggested
Date

Winter /
spring
2020-2021

Towards the
end of 2020,
i.e. after
Brexit
situation is
clearer and
the current
contracts are
completed,
therefore
results and
outcomes
can be
scrutinised

Autumn
2020

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR 2020 COMMITTEE AGENDA

Page 39

Criteria for Selection of Items
1) Issue identified by Members as a key issue for the public (through Member surgeries and other contact with constituents).
2) Poor performing services (evidence from performance indicators or benchmarking)
3) Service ranked as important by Council’s community (through surveys or other means)
4) High level of user or general public dissatisfaction with service
5) Public interest issue covered in local media
6) High level of budgetary commitment to the service/policy area (as a percentage of total expenditure)
7) Pattern of budgetary overspends
8) Council/Corporate priority area
9) Central Government priority area
10) Issues raised by external audit manager letters or external audit reports
11) Key issues or new evidence provided by external organisations on key issue
12) Issue highlighted by call in process
13) Forward Plan
14) Relates to the Council’s policy framework
15) Other
Potential criteria for rejection
a) Issue currently being examined by the Executive
b) Issue currently being examined by a staff group: changes may be imminent
c) Issue will be addressed as part of a review within the next year
d) Issue should be referred to another council committee
e) Other

09 / 06 / 2020

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40

Calendar of Meetings Summary 2020-2021

Committee
Meeting

Time

Council

7pm

Executive

4pm
1pm

Development
Panel
Licensing
Committee

Page 41

Licensing
Regulatory
Panel
Licensing
Panel

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

22nd

16th

17th

15th

2nd

14th

25th

2nd
30th

28th

22nd

20th

17th

25th

8th

2.30pm

23rd

Dec

Jan
2021

9th

27th

15th

Feb

March April

3rd

13th

24th

24th

21st

12th

12th or
19th

9th
16th

9th
16th

6th
13th

4th
11th

16th

17th

10th

7th

4th

2nd

6th

11th

8th

12th

12th

9th

3.30pm

10th

7th

4th

2nd

6th

11th

8th

12th

12th

9th

26th

23rd

1.30pm

16th
2pm

29th
2pm

19th

17th

29th
10am
28th

24th
2pm
16th

27th

May

19th*

2.00pm

Audit
Committee
Overview &
Scrutiny
Committee

June
2020

Appendix A

25th
2pm
15th

26th

Notes
1. * The Annual General Meeting will start at 6.30pm
2. All meetings to held in the Council Chamber, Allerdale House unless informed otherwise
3. Some meeting dates provided for the Licensing Panel and the Licensing Regulatory Panel may be cancelled if no
applications need to be considered at that time.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42

Agenda Item 8
Allerdale Borough Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 19 June 2020
Approval of Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive protocol
The Reason for the Decision

The draft protocol between Executive
and the Committee needs to be agreed
and recommended to Executive for
approval.

Summary of options considered

1. To continue without a written
protocol.
2. To agree with Executive a written
protocol of working arrangements
between the two committees.

Recommendations

1. That the Committee considers this
report and agrees the content;
2. That the Committee agrees to
recommend the protocol to
Executive for approval and adoption.

Financial / Resource Implications

There are no direct implications.

Legal / Governance Implications

The protocol adds detail to section 6 of
the Constitution and may be appended
once approved.

Community Safety Implications

There are no direct implications.

Health and Safety and Risk
Management Implications

There are no direct implications.

Equality Duty considered / Impact
Assessment completed

Not required for this report.

Wards Affected

All

The contribution this decision would
make to the Council’s priorities

The role of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee contributes to all Council
Strategy priorities.

Is this a Key Decision

No

Portfolio Holder

Not applicable

Lead Scrutiny Member

Councillor Iain Greaney (Chair)

Lead Officer

Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and

Page 43

Partnerships)
01900 702544
ian.hinde@allerdale.gov.uk
Report Implications (Please delete where applicable).
Community Safety
Financial
Legal
Social Inclusion
Equality Duty

N
N
N
N
N

Employment (external to the Council)
Employment (internal)
Partnership
Asset Management
Health and Safety

1.0

Introduction

1.1

The working relationship of Overview and Scrutiny and Executive had been
developing the over the months leading up to March 2020 until the Covid-19
health crisis affected all council arrangements.

1.2

Prior to March, the draft protocol had been informally reviewed by the
membership of each Committee and now needs to be formally approved by
each Committee.

2.0

Process

2.1

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to consider and approve the
protocol at this meeting. The Committee is also asked to recommend the
approved protocol to the Executive at its next available meeting.

2.2

Once approved by Executive, the protocol will become operational.

2.3

The protocol adds further detail to section 6 of the Constitution and be
appended or incorporated once approved.

3.0

Recommendations

3.1

It is recommended:


That the Committee considers this report and agrees the content;



That the Committee agrees to recommend the protocol to Executive for
approval and adoption.

Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and Partnerships)

Page 44

N
N
N
N
N

Protocol on Overview and Scrutiny Committee/ Executive
Member/ Officer Relations
1.0

Introduction

1.1

This protocol applies to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee,
any Member who may sit on a scrutiny task and finish group and all Members
of the Executive (comprising the Leader and the Portfolio Holders). It
provides guidance on the way in which both types of Members interact to
enable the Authority to carry out the Overview and Scrutiny function.

1.2

The protocol also outlines the framework and procedures underpinning the
operation of scrutiny and provides guidance on role of officers who support
this process.

2.0

Objectives

2.1

This protocol exists:
 to promote an ethos of mutual respect, trust and courtesy in the
interrelationships between Scrutiny Members and Executive Members
and foster a climate of openness leading to constructive debate, with a
view to ensuring service improvements;
 to create a culture of holding the Executive to account on behalf of the
electorate, by monitoring the effectiveness of the Council’s policies
and through the regular review of its performance in relation to service
delivery;
 to establish a positive framework and the necessary procedures to
enable scrutiny to work effectively;
 to enable Overview and Scrutiny Members, Officers and Executive
Members to fully understand their powers, roles and responsibilities in
relation to the Overview and Scrutiny function, so as to maximise their
personal effectiveness; and
 to define and clarify the role of the Executive as an integral component
of the scrutiny process.

3.0

Holding the Executive to account

3.1

One of the underpinning principles of Overview and Scrutiny is the ability of
non-Executive Members to hold the Executive to account. A key method of
ensuring accountability is through critically and routinely considering the
performance and decisions taken by the Executive.

3.2

To facilitate this approach, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may
challenge the Executive about decisions, which it has taken either collectively,
or by way of Executive Member Decisions, or Officer Key Decisions. The
Overview and Scrutiny Committee may also consider any relevant
performance information in respect of the delivery of services. In addition, the
Committee may query or make recommendations in relation to decisions
which the Executive is proposing to take, as set out in the Forward Plan.

Page 45

3.3

The Executive will be required to consider any recommendations or views
expressed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and to take such action it
sees fit.

3.4

Where any decision taken by the Executive is not in accordance with advice
provided by the Committee, the relevant Executive Member should be
prepared to provide an explanation of the reasons for that decision to the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

4.0

Powers of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

4.1

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is a committee of the Council and is
accountable to the Council.

4.2

Section 6.2 of the Council’s Constitution, sets out the relevant powers of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committees, which include:
(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

review any actions taken in connection with the discharge of any of the
council’s functions both in relation to individual decisions and
performance over time;
exercise the right of call in of any decision taken by the Executive, or by
officers under the executive arrangements, which has not yet been
implemented;
consider any Councillor Call for Action requests, and take any follow up
action as required;
submit reports and/or make recommendations to the Executive, to
Council or to any appropriate partnership or external agency on the
delivery of public services;
respond to consultation by the Executive;
provide assistance with policy development and review, taking an early
view on policy issues and providing evidence based recommendations.

5.0

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Agendas

5.1

The agendas of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will normally contain
an item listing all relevant decisions taken by the Executive, the relevant
Executive Member and relevant Key Decisions taken by an Officer, since the
last meeting. The purpose of this item is to provide an opportunity for
Members to ask questions of the Executive Member about decisions taken,
thereby ensuring that decisions fit within the budget and policy framework of
the Council and that all relevant issues and information available have been
taken into account.

5.2

The agenda of each Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting will include
an item on the Committee’s Work Plan to enable the Committee’s priorities for
scrutiny for the remainder of the municipal year to be included and prioritised.
The Executive may be invited to comment on the Committee’s proposed
priorities within the Work Plan to inform the selection process and to
undertake a co-ordinating role by providing advice to the Committee about
any potential conflict between proposed scrutiny topics and areas of planned
policy development. The Executive may also advise the Committee about
instances where it may be requested by the Executive to assist in policy
development.

Page 46

5.3

Members may at any time propose items for inclusion in the Committee’s
Work Plan. Such topics may include not only Council Services, but also any
relevant item, which affects Allerdale or its residents.

5.4

The agendas of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will normally include
relevant performance management information, usually available quarterly.
The purpose of this item is to assist Members to monitor the recent
performance of services within its remit against key targets and to make
recommendations or to implement a more detailed scrutiny review in relation
to any areas of identified weakness.

6.0

Attendance by Executive Members at Overview and Scrutiny
Committees (including ‘Call-In’ meetings)

6.1

Executive Members will be expected to attend meetings of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee for the purposes of being held to account in relation to
decisions taken and to answer questions in relation to proposed decisions
that have been included within the Forward Plan.

6.2

Executive Members are encouraged to avail themselves of every opportunity
to gauge the views of non-Executive Members on any issues falling within
their remit. A close working relationship and an open exchange of views will
be of particular importance to the Executive Member and Scrutiny Members,
where consideration is being given to the development of the Council’s
budget or policy framework.

6.3

Executive Members will normally be expected to attend any meeting of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee at which it is intended to consider a Call-In
request in relation to his/her area of responsibility.

6.4

At Call-In meetings, the purpose of the Executive Member’s attendance is to
answer questions of fact and not to present the item. Executive Members
need to be careful not to be drawn into the debate, so as to avoid any
possible allegations of becoming involved in the scrutiny of their own
decisions which may bring them into conflict with the Code of Conduct,
therefore it is important to draw the distinction between answering questions
of fact and becoming involved in the Committee debate into the issue in
question.

6.5

Unless there are extenuating circumstances, the decision maker (or the
relevant Executive Member if the decision maker is the Executive) should
always attend a Call-In meeting. It is accepted however that Officers are often
better placed to present greater detailed information that led up to the
decision and this is deemed to be acceptable although it should always be the
decision maker that is held to account.

7.0

Ethos of an Overview and Scrutiny meeting

7.1

All Members should promote an atmosphere of openness at Overview and
Scrutiny Committee meetings and should strive to ensure that questioning
and debate takes place within a climate of mutual respect and trust between
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members, the Executive Member and
other participants.

Page 47

7.2

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members should be prepared to ask
searching questions of Executive Members, who in turn should be willing to
respond to any question put. It should however be stated that Scrutiny
Committee Members should be aware of and show an understanding of the
fact that Executive Members may not be in a position to answer every
question immediately or in detail.

7.3

Executive Members should, in so far as possible, anticipate and be prepared
to answer questions on decisions taken, or proposed to be taken, which fall
within their remit. Executive Members should also value the contribution of
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members who raise questions under these
headings and respond in an appropriate and professional manner.

7.4

Executive Members should normally be authorised to speak upon any item on
the Agenda and may at any time offer to assist the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee by the provision of factual information or advice in relation to the
matters under discussion.

7.5

The Chairman of the meeting shall at all times ensure that the conduct of the
meeting shall be fair and that all participants are treated courteously.

7.6

The Chairman, supported by the officers, should provide leadership and
guidance to the Committee on all scrutiny matters and should promote the
Committee’s role to improve services and monitor the effectiveness of Council
policies.

8.0

Format for items requiring Executive Members response

8.1

In respect of the agenda items referred to at Paragraphs 5.1 and 5.2, at the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting, the Executive Member will either
provide a brief outline of the decisions taken, or proposed to be taken, within
his/her area of responsibility, or will indicate that any Member of the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee may raise a question upon the individual decisions
reported.

8.2

No time limit shall apply to the questions put or responses given and there
shall be no limit to the number of such questions which may be put by a
Member in respect of any particular decision, save in so far as the Chairman
shall be responsible for the effective conduct of the business of the meeting.

9.0

Response of the Executive Members

9.1

The Executive Member may give an answer:

by way of a direct oral answer;



where the information is in a publication of the Council or other published
work, by reference to that publication;



where an officer is in attendance at the meeting, who can reasonably be
expected to be in a position to give a reply, by referring the matter to the
officer concerned.

Page 48

9.2

Where the reply cannot conveniently be given orally, by way of a written
answer circulated to the questioner within five working days, or to the whole
Committee, if the Committee so request immediately after consideration of the
matter; and where the reply cannot be given within the above timescale, a
brief explanation for the delay and the likely timescale for response should be
provided to the questioner.

10.0

Scrutiny Review Reports

10.1

The roles of key participants within the scrutiny process are defined as
follows:

10.2

The Scrutiny Task and Finish Group
The Scrutiny Task and Finish Group is the body with responsibility for the
compilation of a scrutiny report that is submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The Scrutiny Task and Finish Group is accountable to the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the timely delivery of the report in
accordance with the content of the scrutiny scoping document which should
be completed by the Task and Finish Group at the start of the review.
During the course of the review, the Scrutiny Task and Finish Group should
consider all relevant evidence and ensure that any recommendations are fact
based and robust. It is not however the role of the Task and Finish Group to
obtain detailed costings around any recommendations that it makes. The draft
report should be reviewed by officers prior to publication in Overview and
Scrutiny Committee agenda papers.
The comments provided by those officers should be considered by the
Scrutiny Task and Finish Group who will decide whether to make any
changes to the report as a result. In any event the comments provided should
go forward separately to the report for subsequent consideration by the
Executive, alongside the main body of the report.

10.3

The Lead Member/Chair:
Each Scrutiny Task and Finish Group should be led by a member of and
appointed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. It is the responsibility of
the Lead Member to ensure that the objectives of the review have been
achieved in accordance with what had been agreed in the scoping document.
The lead member must ensure that the draft scrutiny report, once completed,
has considered evidence from all angles and is well balanced in terms of
objectivity and fairness.

10.4

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee:
Following a scrutiny report being approved by the Lead Member, it should
then be forwarded to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for information
purposes and for comment on the report from a management perspective.
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee should then forward the report to the
Executive for consideration.
The Scrutiny Committee should receive scrutiny scoping documents that have
been prepared by the Scrutiny Task and Finish Group. This will enable the
Committee to monitor the progress of scrutiny reviews from an overarching

Page 49

perspective and to request progress reports as to the timeliness of a review
where appropriate.
10.5

Heads of Service:
It is recognised that senior officers have a valuable role to play in the scrutiny
process in terms of the provision of factual evidence for a review. At the
commencement of an internal review, the lead member will notify the relevant
Head of Service who will then contribute to the review in terms of supplying
information and helping to identify suitable witnesses. The Head of Service
will be given the opportunity to comment and/or make recommendations on a
completed draft report in terms of any factual errors. The decision as to
whether to incorporate any suggested amendments will remain with the
Scrutiny Task and Finish Group and the lead member.
The responsibility for the implementation of scrutiny recommendations that
have been approved by the Executive will rest with the relevant Head of
Service who will also be responsible for providing regular updates on
progress to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

10.6

The Executive:
A completed scrutiny report, together with any comments provided by either
SMT and / or the Head of Finance will be forwarded to the Executive who will
consider whether or not to implement the recommendations contained within
the report. In the event of a decision not to implement any of the
recommendations, the relevant Executive Member must report the reasons
for this to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as soon as possible. In
certain cases, the Executive might agree to implement a recommendation in
part, in which case any such variations to an original recommendation must
be reported to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as soon as possible.
Prior to a completed report being formally considered by the Executive, the
relevant Executive Member will have the opportunity to meet informally with
the lead member of the Scrutiny Task and Finish Group in order to discuss
the report’s findings in detail. This meeting will also afford the opportunity for
the rationale behind the recommendations to be discussed in more detail and
for any issues or concerns to be clarified and explained with a view to
agreement being reached wherever possible. The meeting should take place
within 10 working days of the report having been considered by the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee and the report should then go forward to the next
meeting of the Executive.
If the content of a report, including any recommendations, is likely to impact
on any external organisation, the Executive will have the opportunity to pass
comment, including whether or not it endorses the recommendations, before
the report is passed to the external body.

11.0

Attendance by Officers at Overview and Scrutiny Committee and task
and finish group meetings

11.1

Meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will normally be attended
by a Head of Service with responsibility for any agenda item under
discussion. The role of the Head of Service will be to assist the Committee

Page 50

through the provision of professional advice and to ensure access to relevant
information and personnel.
11.2

The attendance of other relevant officers at either Overview and Scrutiny
Committee or Scrutiny Task and Finish Group meetings will be at the request
of the Chairman or lead member, who will have regard to the appropriate
level of seniority of attendees. In general the relevant officer should not be
below the level of Head of Service.

11.3

An officer in receipt of a request to attend an Overview and Scrutiny meeting
should make reasonable efforts to do so. Where an officer is unable to attend
on a particular date he/she should notify the Chair or lead member as soon as
possible, in order to agree the most appropriate course of action, which may
include the attendance of an alternative representative.

11.4

Officers in attendance at Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings should
be prepared to assist the Executive Member in the provision of information to
the Committee in response to any question raised.

11.5

Relevant Officers will normally be expected to attend any meeting of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee at which it is intended to consider a call-in
request in relation to his/her service.

Page 51

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52

Allerdale Borough Council – Executive Reports and Key Decisions
1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021
Decision

Date decision to be
made and decision
maker

Council Strategy
Interim Delivery Plan
2020/21

Page 53

Executive

To approve the 2020-24
Council Strategy
Delivery Plan. The
Delivery Plan sets out
specific activity that will
be undertaken over the
next four years to work
towards achieving the
objectives set out in the
Council Strategy and is
the proposed vehicle by
which the Council will
report progress against
the Council Strategy
2020-2030.
Budget 2020/21 Covid-19 Position

24 June 2020

Key Decision

Portfolio Holder

Officer contact details

Open

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior
Policy and Improvement
Officer

Executive Member:
Finance and Legal
(Councillor Jim Lister)

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Open

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

Agenda Item 9

Key Decision

Open/Exempt

Executive

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Council
24 June 2020
22 July 2020
Award of contract for
Supplier to provide the
Installation and
Removal of Gazebos
for our market
services.

Fully exempt

Chief Executive
25 June 2020

Page 54

Key Decision
Allerdale Investment
Partnership Amendments to
Partnership
Agreement

Executive Member and
Deputy Leader:
Economic Growth,
Community
Development and
Placemaking (Councillor
Mike Johnson)

Fully exempt

Programme Director for
Workington

Key Decision
June 2020
Allerdale Investment
Partnership - updated
Project Plans and
Financial Position
Key Decision

Fully exempt

Programme Director for
Workington
June 2020

Kevin Kerrigan,
Programme Director for
Workington
kevin.kerrigan@allerdal
e.gov.uk

Allerdale Investment
Partnership Consideration of
Future Sites
Key Decision

Fully exempt

Programme Director for
Workington
June 2020

Allerdale Investment
Partnership - Disposal
of Future Sites
Key Decision

Fully exempt

Head of Financial
Services

Page 55

June 2020
Maryport Future High
Street Programme

Part exempt

Key Decision
Executive
In 2019 Allerdale was
successful in an
application for £150,000
to fund the
commissioning of
Specialist Regeneration
Consultants. Having
procured a Team of
Architects and other
professionals led by
Buttress, a business

15 July 2020

Executive Member and
Deputy Leader:
Economic Growth,
Community
Development and
Placemaking (Councillor
Mike Johnson)

Paul Taylor
paul.taylor@allerdale.go
v.uk

Page 56

case related to the
regeneration of Maryport
Town Centre has been
developed. If successful
with these proposals
funding could transform
the High Street for the
benefit of the local
community and visitors.
In accordance with
Government Guidelines
this document will need
to be available for
submission before the
end of July 2020.
Revenue & Capital
Outturns 2019/20

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Key Decision
Executive
To inform members of
the
• revenue outturn for
2019/20 and make
recommendations on
budget carry forwards
and transfers to and
from reserves.
• capital outturn position
for 2019/20 and to
approve the carryforward of capital

15 July 2020

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

resources to 2020/21.
Allonby to Silloth
multi-user coastal path

Part exempt

Key Decision
Executive

Page 57

Silloth on Solway
Coastal Community
Team has secured £1
million of Coastal
Communities funding to
extend the coastal multiuser path from Allonby
to Silloth. Allerdale
Borough Council is the
Accountable Body for
the Silloth on Solway
Coastal Community
Team and is leading on
the delivery of the
construction of the new
path. A procurement
exercise will be
undertaken to select a
lead contractor for the
construction phase of
the project.
Strategic Review of
Homeless Services &
New Homeless
Strategy 2020-2025

15 July 2020

If an open procurement
is considered the best
option tender returns
submitted may be
commercially sensitive.

Open

Executive Member and
Deputy Leader:
Economic Growth,
Community
Development and
Placemaking (Councillor
Mike Johnson)

Joe Broomfield, Town
Centre Area Manager

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion

Andrea Smith, Policy
Manager (Housing)

joe.broomfield@allerdal
e.gov.uk

andrea.smith@allerdale.

Executive

Fitzgerald)

gov.uk

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald)

Andrea Smith, Policy
Manager (Housing)

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald)

Andrea Smith, Policy
Manager (Housing)

Key Decision
15 July 2020
Strategic review of
homeless services and
the development of a
new strategy 2020-2025
Choice Based Letting
Allocations Policy

Open

Key Decision
Executive

Page 58

This is the Council's
policy for allocating
social housing in the
Allerdale. This policy
has being reviewed and
we are asking the
Executive to agree the
revised policy.
Local Occupancy
Restrictions Policy

15 July 2020

Open

Key Decision
Executive
To have in place a
formally adopted policy
that enforces s157
Housing Act 1985 and
that supports the
Council in meeting local
housing need in areas

andrea.smith@allerdale.
gov.uk

15 July 2020

andrea.smith@allerdale.
gov.uk

where housing is limited.
Solway Coast AONB
Management Plan

Open

Executive Member:
Leisure and Tourism
(Councillor John Cook)

Key Decision

Naomi Hewitt, Solway
Coast Area of
Outstanding Natural
Beauty Manager

Executive

Page 59

The statutory plan for
the conservation and
15 July 2020
enhancement of the
natural beauty of the
Solway Coast, which is
designated by UK law as
an Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty (AONB)
Local Plan (part 2)
Executive
Key Decision

naomi.kay@allerdale.go
v.uk

Open

18 March 2020

To consider the
Planning Inspector's
report and adoption of
Local Plan (part 2)
Proposed review of
Licensing Fees and
Charges

Council

Key Decision

Council

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald)

Julie Ward, Policy
Manager (Spatial)

Executive Member:
Finance and Legal
(Councillor Jim Lister)

Gillian Collinson, Senior
Licencing And
Compliance Officer

julie.ward@allerdale.gov
.uk

22 July 2020
Open

gillian.collinson@allerdal
e.gov.uk

22 July 2020
Annual Governance
Statement 2020/21

Open

Executive Member:
Finance and Legal

Sharon Sewell, Head of
Governance and

(Councillor Jim Lister)
Key Decision

Regulatory Services and
Monitoring Officer

Audit Committee
29 July 2020
Quarter 1 Finance
Report April to June
2020
Key Decision

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Executive

Page 60

To inform members of
2 September 2020
the Council’s financial
performance against
budget for the period
April to June 2020 along
with the forecast position
to 31 March 2021
Scrap Metal Dealers
Act 2013

sharon.sewell@allerdale
.gov.uk
Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Open

Executive Member:
Finance and Legal
(Councillor Jim Lister)

Gillian Collinson, Senior
Licencing And
Compliance Officer

Key Decision
Executive
Review of fees and
charges and delegations
Capital Investment
Strategy 2020/21

2 September 2020
Executive
2 September 2020

gillian.collinson@allerdal
e.gov.uk
Open

Executive Member:
Finance and Legal
(Councillor Jim Lister)

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Non-Key Decision
Council
To present the Capital
Investment Strategy

16 September 2020

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Statement of Accounts
2019/2020

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Non-Key Decision
Audit Committee

Page 61

To present members
with the Statement of
Accounts for
consideration and
approval
2021/22 Budget
Strategy & Updated
Medium Term
Financial Plan 2020/21
to 2023/24
Key Decision
To present the updated
Medium Term Financial
Plan (MTFP) and outline
the risks and
assumptions that will
underpin preparation of
the budget for 2021/22
Quarter 2 Finance
report and Revised
budget 2020/21

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

24 November 2020

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Executive

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

25 November 2020

Executive
25 November 2020

Key Decision

Council

To inform members of

9 December 2020

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

the Council’s financial
performance against
budget for the period
April to September 2020
along with the forecast
position to 31 March
2021 and to seek
approval for the revised
revenue and capital
budgets for 2020-21
Treasury Management
Operations – Mid-year
review 2020/21

Audit Committee

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Barry Lennox, Financial
Services Manager

24 November 2020

Page 62

Key Decision

Council

To inform members of
the Council’s treasury
management activities
during the six month
period ending 30th
September 2019
Treasury Management
Operation Annual
Report 2019/20

9 December 2020

Key Decision

Council

To inform members of
the performance of the
Council’s treasury
management activities

9 December 2020

Audit Committee

barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Barry Lennox, Financial
Services Manager

29 September 2020
barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk

for the year
Calculation of Council
Tax Base 2021/22

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Key Decision
Council
To seek approval of the
calculation of the council
tax base for the whole
district and for each
parish and town council,
for 2021-22
Members Allowances
2020/21

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

27 January 2021

Open

Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald

Page 63

Lee Jardine, Democratic
and Support Services
Officer

Non-Key Decision
Council
To approve the
Members Allowances
Scheme for 2020/21.
Quarter 3 Finance
Report Oct to Dec
2020

lee.jardine@allerdale.go
v.uk

27 January 2021
Open

Key Decision

Executive

To inform members of
the Council’s financial
performance against
budget for the period
April to December 2019
along with the forecast

24 February 2021

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

position to 31 March
2020
Council Tax
Resolution Report
2021/22
Key Decision

Open

Council

Page 64

To approve the
3 March 2021
necessary resolutions
for Council Tax setting in
accordance with
Sections 31 – 36 of the
Local Government
Finance Act 1992.
Revenue & Capital
Executive
Budget Proposals
2021/22
24 February 2021
Key Decision

Councillor Jim Lister

Council

To seek approval for the 3 March 2021
revenue and capital
budgets and to present
the formal advice of the
Chief Finance Officer on
the robustness of
estimates included in the
budget and the
adequacy of reserves
which support the
Council’s budgetary

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

plans
Capital Investment
Strategy 2021/22

Executive

Open

Councillor Jim Lister

24 February 2021

Catherine Nicholson,
Head of Financial
Services

Key Decision
Council
To present the Capital
Investment Strategy
Treasury Management
Strategy, Annual
Investment Strategy
and Minimum Revenue
Provision Policy
Statement 2021/22

3 March 2021
Audit Committee

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk
Open

Councillor Jim Lister

Barry Lennox, Financial
Services Manager

25 February 2021
barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk

Council

Page 65

3 March 2021
Key Decision
To present the Treasury
Management Strategy
Statement, Annual
Investment Strategy and
Minimum Revenue
Provision Policy
Statement
Pay Policy Statement
2021/22

Open

Key Decision
Council
3 March 2021

Executive Member:
Policy, Governance and
People Resources
(Councillor Marion
Fitzgerald)

Kathryn Higgins, HR
Advisor
kathryn.higgins@allerdal
e.gov.uk

Meetings of the Council, Executive and Scrutiny Committees are open to the public (except when exempt (confidential) items are
being considered). It is advisable to check the agenda before attending a meeting, as decision dates may be subject to change.
Agendas and supporting documents for meetings of the Executive can be found on the Council’s website www.allerdale.gov.uk or
at Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ
Further information is available by calling 01900 702502
Any representations as to why a meeting should be open to the public should be made in writing to Democratic Services at the
above address.
A list of the Executive members can be found at http://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=11

Page 66

